Ainsworth, Chloe

Subject: New Premises Application 03/02/23 - FIT KITCHEN Basement and Ground Floor 43-45 Eastcheap

From: Amar Lodhia
Sent: 02 February 2023 16:34
To: Paul Holmes
Cc: Caroline Hay
Subject: Re: New Premises Application 03/02/23 - FIT KITCHEN Basement and Ground Floor 43-45 Eastcheap

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Yes, | confirm.

From: Paul Holmes
Date: Friday, February 3, 2023 at 12:13 AM

.

Cc: Caroline Hay
Subject: RE: New Premises Application 03/02/23 - FIT KITCHEN Basement and Ground Floor 43-45
Eastcheap

Amar, confirming you agree late night refreshments until 01.30 and not 05.00 as on the application and the inclusion
of these two conditions

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. All public areas of the
licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points will be covered enabling facial identification of
every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises
are open to the public and recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with date and time
stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the
premises at all times when they are open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show the police or
the Licensing Authority recordings of the preceding two days immediately when requested.

2. Asdiscussed additionally one SIA registered door supervisor from 22.00 until close on Thursday, Friday and
Saturday evenings.

Your letter can be sent to Robert Breese who is on this e-mail

Please confirm that you are agreeable to 1.30 and the two conditions above.

Paul Holmes
Licensing Officer
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From: Paul Holmes
Sent: 02 February 2023 13:03



To: Amar Lodhia >
Cc: Caroline Hay >
Subject: FW: New Premises Application 03/02/23 - FIT KITCHEN Basement and Ground Floor 43-45 Eastcheap

Amar, we agree that we will accept late night refreshments until 01.30 and not 05.00 as on the application . We
would also want the following included as a condition on the licence concerning CCTV.

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

If you are agreeable to amending the application in accordance with our request then please respond to this e-mail
with a reply to all as | have included Robert Breese who works in the Licensing Authority Team. You need to respond
to this today if you accept.

All the best

Paul Holmes

»ééy cimy.Lonpon | Licensing Officer
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From: M&CP - Licensing <licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 January 2023 14:56

To: PIn - CC - Development Dc <PLNDev@int.cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Community Services Queue
<community.services@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; DES - EH - Pollution <DES-EH-Pollution@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Home
Office Alcohol <alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk>; Fire Safety Regulator <FSR-adminsupport@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk>;
Licensing Office <LicensingOffice@city-of-london.pnn.police.uk>; M&CP - EH - Commercial <M&CP-EH-
Commercial@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Environment - Business Delivery <des-
operationalsupport@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; M&CP - Trading Standards <TradingStandards@cityoflondon.gov.uk>;
Dixon, Pat_ Public Health Hackney <public.health@hackney.gov.uk>

Cc: M&CP - Licensing <licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk>

Subject: New Premises Application 03/02/23 - FIT KITCHEN Basement and Ground Floor 43-45 Eastcheap

Dear All,
Please find attached a new premises application for the above premises.
Please note the last date for representation is: 3" February 2023

Kind Regards,

Lécensing Team





